
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 10/24/2011 11:21:52 AM 
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mlc@cpuc.ca.gov' (mlc@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 'frl@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subj ect: Fw: T117 Failure Pictures 

Fyi 

Original Message 
From: Flartman, Sanford (Law) 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 11:19 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Fw: T117 Failure Pictures 

Original Message 
From: Garber, Stephen (Law) 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:21 AM 
To: Malkin, Joseph M (Law); Hartman, Sanford (Law); Wilson, Michelle (Law); Jordan, Lise (Law); 

Redacted 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: FW: T117 Failure Pictures 

Pictures of this morning's hydro test failure, the first such failure. 
Line 300B in Bakersfield. 
Don't know how quickly this can be repaired 

Original Message 
From: Campbell, Ben (NRD) 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:19 AM 
To: Johnson, Kirk; Garber, Stephen (Law) 
Subject: FW: T117 Failure Pictures 

Redacted 

Pictures of the failure. 

-Original Message-
From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:18 AM 
To: 'Peter.Magallones@CH2M.com'; Moreland, Chauna; Mannie, Joel C; Campbell, Ben (NRD); Sanford, 
Angela; Redacted Redacted 

Cc: Redacted 

SB GT&S 0222796 
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Subject: T117 

Here are the pictures from T117 

Original Message-
From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 9:55 AM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: IMG00077-20111024-0952.jpg 

SB GT&S 0222797 


